

Date of Last Revision: December 31, 2024

All previous versions should be archived.

Date of Action	Type of Action	Agency, if applicable	Description	Link	Notes
				https://www.darpa.mil/attachments/DARPA%20Fundamental%20R	
				esearch%20Risk-	
				Based%20Review%20Frequently	
				%20Asked%20Questions%20(DIST	
2027	l lie eleke	DARPA	Undated FAOIs - Fundamental Desparah Disk Desad Coourity Deview Drocess	RO%20A%20Approved%203-May-	Update of line 67
2024	Update	DARPA	Updated FAQ's - Fundamental Research Risk-Based Security Review Process	2024).pdf https://aspr.hhs.gov/S3/Documen	opdate of fine 67
				ts/OSTP-Nucleic-Acid-Synthesis-	
				Screening-Framework-	
2024	New	OSTP	OSTP Framework for Nucleic Acid Synthesis Screening	Sep2024.pdf	
				https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-	
				content/uploads/2024/05/USG-	
2024		Government Wide	U.S. Gov. Policy for Oversight ot DURC PEPP Research	Policy-for-Oversight-of-DURC- and-PEPP.pdf	
2024		Government wide	o.s. dov. I oney for oversight of Borte I Et I Research	https://www.energy.gov/sites/def	
				ault/files/2024-10/FAL25-	
				02%20Research%20Security%20Tr	
			Research Security Training Requirements for all R&D Financial Assistance	aining%20Requirements%20%28	
2024		DOE	Awards	CHIPS%29.pdf	
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2024/04/26/2024- 08038/defining-and-delimiting-	
				the-exemptions-for-executive-	
			Defining and Delimiting the Exemptions for Executive, Administrative,	administrative-professional-	
2024	Update	DOL	Professional, Outside Sales, and Computer Employees	<u>outside-sales-and</u>	
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2024/03/01/2024-	
				04573/preventing-access-to- americans-bulk-sensitive-	
			EO 14117 Preventing Access to Americans' Builk Sensitive Data and US		Will be implemented by DOJ regulations that are
2024		Government Wide	Government-Related Data by Countries of Concern	government-related_	not finalized yet.
				https://www.cfo.gov/assets/files/F	
				Y-2024-Revisions-to-2-CFR-	
				Supplementary-Information-for-	
2024	Undata	Government Wide	FY 2024 Revisions to 2 CFR: Federal Agency Implementation	<u>Federal-Agency-</u> Implementation.pdf	COFFA - additional guidance
2024	Update	Sovernment wide	1 1 2024 Nevisions to 2 Cl R. 1 ederal Agency implementation	https://www.federalregister.gov/d	COLLA - additional galdance
				ocuments/2024/04/26/2024-	
			Health Insurance Portability & Accountability Act of 1996 Privacy Rule (HIPAA,	08503/hipaa-privacy-rule-to-	
			Amended 2013; Amended 2024 to	support-reproductive-health-care-	
2024	Update	Government Wide	include HIPAA Privacy Rule to Support Reproductive Health Care Privacy)	privacy	

Date of Action	Type of Action	Agency, if applicable	Description	Link	Notes
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2024/02/16/2024-	
				02544/confidentiality-of-	
				substance-use-disorder-sud-	
2024		HHS	Final Rule on Confidentiality of Substance Use Disorder Patient Records	patient-records	
				https://www.hhs.gov/sites/default	
				/files/hhs-grants-policy-statement	
2024	Update	HHS	HHS Grants Policy Statement	october-2024.pdf	
				https://osp.od.nih.gov/wp-	
			Guidelines for Research Involving Recombinant DNA Molecules or Synthetic	content/uploads/NIH_Guidelines.	
2024	Update	NIH	Nucleic Acid Molecules	pdf	
				https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	
			Reporting Data Management and Sharing (DMS) Plan Activities in the	e/notice-files/NOT-OD-24-	
2024		NIH	Research Performance Progress Report (RPPR)	<u>123.html</u>	
				https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	
			Implementation Update for Data Management and Access Practices Under the	e/notice-files/NOT-OD-24-	
2024		NIH	Genomic Data Sharing Policy	<u>157.html</u>	
				https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	
			Standard Language for Developer Terms of Access in the Terms and	e/notice-files/NOT-OD-25-	
			Conditions of Award	<u>021.html</u>	
				https://grants.nih.gov/policy-and-	
			Updated Guidance on Salary Limitation for Grants and Cooperative	compliance/notice-of-policy-	
2024		NIH	Agreements	<u>changes</u>	
				https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	
			Prior Approval Requirement for Changes to Domestic Subawards for the SBIR	e/notice-files/NOT-OD-24-	
2024		NIH	and STTR Programs (NOT-OD-24- 149)	<u>149.html</u>	
				https://grants.nih.gov/sites/defaul	
				t/files/NIH%20Decision%20Matrix	
				%20for%20Assessing%20Potential	
				%20Foreign%20Interference%20f	
				or%20Covered%20Individuals%20	
			NIH Decision Matrix for Assessing Potential Foreign Interference for Covered	or%20Senior%207%2026%2024%2	
2024		NIH	Individuals or Senior/Key Personnel	<u>Oclean.pdf</u>	
			Protecting Controlled Unclassified Information in Nonfederal Systems and	https://csrc.nist.gov/pubs/sp/800/1	Replaced
2024	Update	NIST	Organizations	71/r3/final_	https://csrc.nist.gov/pubs/sp/800/171/r2/upd1/final
				https://csrc.nist.gov/pubs/sp/800/1	
2024	New	NIST	Assessing Security Requirements for Controlled Unclassified Information	71/a/r3/final	Replaced https://csrc.nist.gov/pubs/sp/800/171/a/final
				https://new.nsf.gov/news/nsf-	
				enhances-research-security-new-	
2024	New	NSF	Trusted Research Using Safeguards and Transparency (TRUST)	<u>trust-proposal</u>	
				https://public-	
				inspection.federalregister.gov/202	
2024	Update	ОМВ	2 CFR Guidance for Federal Financial Assistance; Corrections	<u>4-22520.pdf</u>	Final other than technical correction is in 2023
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2024/09/17/2024-	
				20814/public-health-service-	
2024	Update	ORI	Public Health Service Policies on Research Misconduct	policies-on-research-misconduct	

Date of Action	Type of Action	Agency, if applicable	Description	Link	Notes
				https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-	
				content/uploads/2024/05/USG-	
			Implementation Guidance for the U.S. Government Policy for Oversight of Dual		
2024	Update	OSTP	Use Research of Concern and Pathogens with Enhanced Pandemic Potential	and-PEPP.pdf	
	Update	OSTP	Updated Guidance to Support a Secure and Fair Research Ecosystem		
				https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-	
				content/uploads/2024/02/OSTP-	
				Foreign-Talent-Recruitment-	
2024	New	OSTP	Guidelines for Federal Research Agencies Regarding Foreign Talent	Program-Guidelines.pdf	
				https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-	
				content/uploads/2024/07/OSTP-	
2024	New	OSTP	Research Security Program Standards	RSP-Guidelines-Memo.pdf	
2023	Update	CDC/USDA/APHIS	Select Agents & Toxins regulations 7 CFR Part 331 & 9 CFR Part 121		
2023	New	DARPA	Fundamental Research Risk-Based Security Review Process		
2023	Update	DoD	Cybersecurity Maturity Model Certification Requirements		
-	Update	DoD	Countering Unwanted Foreign Influence in DeptFunded Research at IHEs		
			Countering Unwanted Influence in Department-Funded Research Institutions		
2023		DOD	of Higher Education		
2023	New	DoD	Army Risk Matrix/Rubric		
			Standardizing Cybersecurity Requirements for Unclassified Federal		
2023	New	DoD	Information Systems		
				Federal Register :: Federal	
				Acquisition Regulation: Cyber	
				Threat and Incident Reporting	
2023	New	DoD	Cyberthreat and Incident Reporting and Information Sharing	and Information Sharing	Implements EO 14028
			General Considerations for Animal Studies Intended to Evaluate Medical		
2023	New	FDA	Devices		
			Electronic Systems, Electronic Records, and Electronic Signatures in Clinical		
2023	New	FDA	Investigations		
	New	FDA	Informed Consent, Guidance for IRBs, Clinical Investigators, and Sponsors		
			IRB Review of Individual Patient Expanded Access Submissions for		
2023	New	FDA	Investigational Drugs and Biological Projects		
			Consideration for the Conduct of Clinical Trials of Medical Products During		
2023	New	FDA	Major Disruptions Due to Disasters and Public Health Emergencies		
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2023/08/02/2023-	
				16636/federal-research-and-	
				development-in-support-of-	
			EO 14104 Federal Research and Development in Support of Domestic	domestic-manufacturing-and-	
2023		Government Wide	Manufacturing and U.S. Jobs	united-states-jobs	
2023		Government Wide	NSF Safe and Inclusive Fieldwork Plan requirement		
2023		Government Wide	Policy for Risk-Based Security Reviews of Fundamental Research		
			Decision Matrix to Inform Fundamental Research Proposal Mitigation		
2023		Government Wide	Decisions		
			No TikTok on Government Devices - Consolidated Appropriations Act 2023	https://www.acquisition.gov/far/5	
2023		Government Wide	Implementing FAR 52.204-27, Prohibition on ByteDance Covered Application	2.204-27	
		I The state of the	1		

Date of	Type of	Agency, if	Description	Link	Notes
Action	Action	applicable	2 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		10100
					This is my attempt at this. It is broader than ID.me
					but the only other thing I can think of is to point to a
					COGR Update,
				//	https://www.cogr.edu/sites/default/files/September%
2023	New	Government Wide	New Log-in Procedures Requiring Personal Information	https://www.id.me/	202023%20Update.pdf
2023	New	NASA	Conflict of Interest Policy for Recipients of NASA Financial Assistance Awards		
			1) "Routine" Financial Monitoring Program, and 2) Semi-annual FFR		
2023	New	NASA	Requirement		
2023		NIH	Data Sharing Policy Implementation Memos		
2023		NIH	Updated Policy Guidance for Subaward/Consortium		GPS October 2023
2023	New	NIH	Elimination of Single DMS Cost Line Item	NOT-OD-23-161	
2023	Update	NIST	Revised SP 800-171 Security Requirements for CUI	NIST SP 800-171r3	
2023	Update	NSF	Disclosure Policy		
2023	Update	NSF	Public Access Policy		
2023	New	NSF	Project Reporting Compliance Program		
2023		NSF	Foreign Gifts and Contracts Disclosures		
			Common Forms for the Biographical Sketch and Current and Pending (Other)		
2023	New	NSTC	Support (CPS)		Finalized in 2024, Adopted by NSF
				https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-	
			Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit	2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-	I just linked to final version because technical
	Update	ОМВ	Requirements for Federal Awards	200?toc=1	correction is listed below
	Update	OSTP	Memorandum on Scientific Integrity		
2023		OSTP	Scientific Integrity Policy		
2023		USDA	Standards for Birds Not Bred for Use in Research Under the Animal Welfare Act		
2023		DARPA	Countering Foreign Influence Program (CFIP) (2021), Risk Rubric		
2022		D7 (((7)	Countering Foreign innacrice Frogram (criti / (2021), Makinabile		
		D.4.D.D.4			
2022		DARPA	FAQs on Risk Rubric		
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2022/10/13/2022-	
			Devisione to the Hayanified List Clarification of Activities and Criteria That May	21714/revisions-to-the-unverified-	
2022		DOC	Revisions to the Unverified List; Clarifications to Activities and Criteria That May		
2022		DOC	Lead to Additions to the Entity List	<u>criteria-that-may-lead-to</u>	
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2022/10/13/2022-	
			Impolance antation of Additional Everant Controls Controls Advanced Co.	21658/implementation-of-	
			Implementation of Additional Export Controls: Certain Advanced Computing	additional-export-controls-certain	
2022		DOC	and Semiconductor Manufacturing Items; Supercomputer and Semiconductor		
2022		Inoc	End Use; Entity List Modification	semiconductor	

Date of Action	Type of Action	Agency, if applicable	Description	Link	Notes
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2023/03/01/2023-	
				04029/defense-federal-	
				acquisition-regulation-	
				supplement-employment-	
				transparency-regarding-	
				individuals-	
				who#:~:text=DoD%20is%20adopti	
			DFARS Supplement Employment Transparency Regarding Individuals Who	ng%20as%20final,will%20perform	
2022	New	DoD	Perform Work in the People's Republic of China	%20work%20in%20the	
2022	New	DOE	Interim COI Policy & FAQs		
			Current and Pending Support Disclosure Requirements for Financial		
2022	New	DOE	Assistance		
			Guidance for Industry, Cannabis and Cannabis-Derived Compounds, Quality		
2022	New	FDA	Considerations for Clinical Research		
2022	New	FDA	Expanded Access to Investigational Drugs for Treatment Use		
2022	New	FTC	Standards for Safeguarding Customer Information		
2022		Government Wide	CHIPS and Science Act, P.L 117-167		
2022		Government Wide	SBIR and STTR Extension Act		
			Army DEVCOM, ARL, Army Research Risk Assessment Protection Program		
2022		Government Wide	(ARRP)		
2022	New	GSA	Transition from DUNS to UEI		
			Upcoming Changes to the Federal Financial Report (FFR) beginning April 1,		
2022	Update	NIH	2022	NOT-OD-22-099	
			Draft Guidance Published - Final Policy on the Use of a Single Institutional		
2022		NIH	Review Board for Multi-Site Research		
			Informed Consent for Research with Data and Biospecimens: Points to		
2022	New	NIH	Consider and Sample Language for Future Use and/or Sharing	NOT-OD-21-131	
			Updated Guidance: Requirement for Instruction in the Responsible Conduct of		
2022	Update	NIH	Research	NOT-OD-22-055	
			Updated eRA RPPR Module and Instruction Guide: Action Required for In-		
2022	Update	NIH	Progress Budget Forms	NOT-OD-22-130	
			Notification of Removal or Disciplinary Action Involving Program		
2022		NIH	Directors/Principal Investigators or Other Sr./Key Personnel		NOT-OD-22-129
2022	New	NIH	Inclusion of Safety Plans	NOT-OD-22-074	
2022		NIH	Changes to RCR Instruction Requirements	NOT-OD-22-055	
2022	Update	NIST	New iEdison Reporting System		
2022	New	NSF	Research on Transplantation of Fetal Tissue, Appendix C		
			Responsible Conduct of Research Training - Modified by Chips		
2022	Update	NSF	and Science Act of 2022 to broaden training audience/requirements		
2022	New	NSF	SORN, New Data Analytics Tool	NSF-77	
			Updated Guidance on Informed Consent Posting Instructions (45 CFR		
2022	Update	OHRP	46.116(h))		
			OSTP Memorandum on Ensuring Free, Immediate, and Equitable Access for		
2022	Update	OSTP	Federally Funded Research		

Date of Action	Type of Action	Agency, if applicable	Description	Link	Notes
Action	Action	аррпсавіс			
				https://www.whitehouse.gov/ostp	
				/news-	
				updates/2022/06/11/guidance-on-	
				scientific-and-technological-	
				cooperation-with-the-russian-	
			Guidance On Scientific and Technological Cooperation with the Russian	<u>federation-for-u-s-government-</u> and-u-s-government-affiliated-	
2022	Nove	OSTP	Federation for U.S. Government and U.S. Government Affiliated Organizations		
2022	New	0316	redefactor for 0.3. Government and 0.3. Government Anniated Organizations		
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2021/12/03/2021-	
0000		LICDA	Combination of Dispusion of the Descential Continue and Others	26174/handling-of-animals-	
2022	New	USDA	Contingency Planning for Research Facilities and Others	contingency-plans	
					COGR, along with AAMC submitted a response to
					the DEA NPRM on rescheduling Marijuana here:
					https://www.cogr.edu/sites/default/files/FINAL%20sig
					ned%20AAMC%20COGR%20response%20to%20DEA
					%20NPRM%20on%
					20rescheduling%20marijuana.pdf x *2024 = as of the
2022		Government Wide	Medical Marijuana Research Act		publication date of
2021		DOE	DEC Promoting U.S. Manufacture of DOE funded invention		
2021		DOE	Determination of Exceptional Circumstances U.S. Competitiveness Provision		
				https://www.directives.doe.gov/dir	
				ectives-documents/100-	
				series/0142.3-BOrder-	
2021	Update	DOE	Order 142.3B Unclassified Foreign National Access Program	b/@@images/file	
	'		EO 13985: Racial Equity & Support for Underserved Communities through the		
2021		EO	Federal Government		
2021		FAA	Regarding Remote Identification of Unmanned Aircraft Systems		
			Revised Information Guidance for Sponsors, Clinical Investigators, and IRBs:		
2021	New	FDA	FAQs Statement of Investigator Form		
			Sponsor Responsibilities - Safety Reporting Requirements and Safety		
2021	New	FDA	Assessment for IND and Bioavailability/Bioequivalence Studies		
2021		DOD	Plan Released Cybersecurity Maturity Model Certification Requirements		
2021	Update	Government Wide	EO Revocation of Certain Executive Orders Concerning Federal Regulation		
2021		Government Wide	Transparency & Fairness in Civil Admin. Enforcement Actions [86 FR 3010]		
2021	Update	Government Wide	EO Revocation of Certain Executive Orders Concerning Federal Regulation		
			Executive Order, EO 14042 Ensuring Adequate Covid Safety Protocols for		
2021		Government Wide	Federal Contractors		
			Presidential Memorandum, Restoring Trust in Government Through Scientific		
2021		Government Wide	Integrity and Evidence- Based Policymaking		
			Presidential Memorandum (NSPM-33) Supported Research and Development		
2021	New	Government Wide	National Security Policy	NSPM-33	
			Establishment of Safeguards & Program Integrity Requirements for HHS		
2021		HHS	Funded Extramural Research Involving Human Fetal Tissue		86 FR 2615
					Rescinded 12/29/2022 and replaced with NOT_)D-21-
2021	New	NIH	Reminders of NIH Policies Related to Closeout	NOT-OD-21-102	149
			Implementation of Requirements to Submit Federal Financial Report (FFR) in		
6 2021	Update	NIH	the Payment Management System	NOT-OD-21-060	

Date of	Type of	Agency, if	D	12.1.	Neter
Action	Action	applicable	Description	Link	Notes
			Update to Changes to Requirements Regarding Proposed Human Fetal Tissue		
2021	Update	NIH	Research	NOT-OD-21-111	Update of line 20
			Upcoming Changes to the Biographical Sketch and Other Support Format		
	New	NIH	Page for Due Dates on or after May 25, 2021		
2021	New	NIH	NIGMS Funding for Investigators with Sustantial Research Support	NOT-GM-21-053	
			Enhanced Security Requirements for Protecting Controlled Unclassified		
2021	New	NIST	Information		
		0.077	Recommended Practices for Strengthening the Security and Integrity of		
	New	OSTP	America's Science and Technology Enterprise		
2021		USDA	Establishment of a Domestic Hemp Production Program	DINLOCO / ALUEZ	
	New	BIS	Expansion of Controls for Military End Use in China, Russia or Venezuela	RIN 0694-AH53	
	New	BIS	Elimination of License Exception Civil End Users	RIN 0694-AH84	
2020		DEA	Interim Final Rule 2018 Agricultural Improvement Act		
2020	New	DoD	Definitions of DoD Grant and Agreement Regulations & Awards Format for DoD Grants and Cooperative Agreements		
	New	DoD	Cybersecurity Maturity Model Certification Requirements		
2020	New	000	DFARS Assessing Contractor Implementation of Cybersecurity Requirements		
2020	New	DoD	Interim Rule		
2020	New	DOE	DOE O 486.1 and 1(a) Foreign Government Sponsored or Affiliated Activities		
2020		002	Bold o real and real resign devertiment sponsored of runnated rectivities		
				https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/11/13/2020-	
				23526/the-departments-	
			Section 117 Notice of Interpretation the Department's Enforcement Authority	•	
			for Failure to Adequately Report Under Section 117 of the Higher Education Act		
2020		DoEd	of 1965, as Amended	section-117-of-the	
	Update	EO	EO 13950 "Combating Race and Sex Stereotyping"		
2020		Government Wide	Animal Welfare Act Implementing Regulations (9 CFR Part 2)		
					I believe this is more of a COI thing, https://www.ama-
					assn.org/system/files/corp/media-
					browser/public/washington/sunshine-act-talking-
2020	Update	Government Wide	Open Payments/Physician Sunshine provisions of the Affordable Care Act		points_0.pdf
2020		Government Wide	Removal of IHE Exemption		
			NDAA FY 19 Prohibition on Procuring "Covered" Telecommunications		
2020		Government Wide	Equipment Sec. 889		
			Reporting Requirements Regarding Findings of Harassment, Sexual		
2020		NASA	Harassment, Other Forms of Harassment, or Sexual Assault		
2020	Update	NIH	Data Management & Sharing Policy		
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2020/08/13/2020-	
			Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit	17468/guidance-for-grants-and-	
	Update	ОМВ	Requirements for Federal Awards	<u>agreements</u>	
	New	DOE	Order 142.3A Foreign National Approval Requirements		
2019	New	DOE	Foreign Government Sponsored or Affiliated Activities		
	l			https://www.congress.gov/116/pla	
	New	Government Wide	Grant Reporting Efficiency and Agreements Transparency (GREAT) Act	ws/publ103/PLAW-116publ103.pdf	NOT US 10, 007
	New	HHS	Posting Human Subjects Consent Forms		NOT-HS-19-023
7 2019	New	HHS	OIG's Grant Self-Disclosure Program		

Date of Action	Type of Action	Agency, if applicable	Description	Link	Notes
			Guidelines for Research Involving Recombinant DNA Molecules or Synthetic		
2019 U	Update	NIH	Nucleic Acid Molecules		
			Reminders of NIH Policies on Other Support and on Policies Related to		
2019 N	New	NIH	Financial Conflicts of Interest and Foreign Components		
2019	New	NIH	Changes to Requirements Regarding Proposed Human Fetal Tissue Research		
			Requirement for ORCID iDs for Individuals Supported by Research Training,		
			Fellowship, Research Education, and Career Development Awards Beginning		
2019 N		NIH	in FY 2020		
2019 N		NSF	Reporting of Other Support		
2019 N		SAMHSA	Attestation Requirement for Compliance with Marijuana Use Laws		
	Update	USPTO	Interim Guidance on Patent Subject Matter Eligibility		
2018 (Update	CDC/USDA/APHIS	Select Agents & Toxins regulations 7 CFR Part 331 & 9 CFR Part 121		
				https://www.govinfo.gov/content/	
		NUCT		pkg/FR-2018-04-13/pdf/2018-	
2018 (Update	NIST	ventions and Licensing of Government Owned Inventions - Revised Implement		
2010		LICDTO		https://www.govinfo.gov/app/det	
2018		USPTO	Claim Construction Standard - Patent Claims	ails/FR-2018-10-11/2018-22006	
2018		Government Wide	Agriculture Improvement Act of 2018 ("Farm Bill")		
					Implementation Changes for Genomic Data Sharing
2010	l lio al o tro	NIII	Conomia Data Sharing Deliev		Plans Included with Applications Due on or after Jan.
	Update	NIH	Genomic Data Sharing Policy Drayonting and Addressing Harassment and Inapprentiate Conduct		25, 2023
2018		NIH	Preventing and Addressing Harassment and Inappropriate Conduct Responsibilities of Recipient Institutions in Communicating Research		
2018 N	Nova	NIH	Misconduct to NIH		
2018	ivev	NSF	Important Notice No. 144, Sexual Harassment Policy		
2018		1131	important Notice No. 144, Sexual Harassiment Policy		
				https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2017/01/19/2017-	
				00910/open-licensing-	
				requirement-for-competitive-	
2017		DoEd	Open Licensing Requirement for Competitive Grant Programs	grant-programs	
	 Update	HHS	Federal Policy for the Protection of Human Subjects (Common Rule)	grant-programs	
2017	Opuate		redefair oney for the Protection of Hamair Subjects (common Nate)		
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2016/05/23/2016- 11754/defining-and-delimiting-the	
				exemptions-for-executive-	
			Defining and Delimiting the Exemptions for Executive, Administrative,	administrative-professional-	
2016	Update	DOL	Professional, Outside Sales and Computer Employees	outside-sales-and	
2016	opuat e	HHS	Clinical Trials Registration and Results Information Submission	Satisfied Sailed arita	
	Update	HHS/FDA	Clinical Trials Registry - Expanded Registration and Results Reporting		
2016	opaate	NARA	Controlled Unclassified Information Final Rule		
2010			Final Policy on the Use of a Single Institutional Review Board for Multi-Site		
2016	New	NIH	Research		
2016		NIH	Policy on Good Clinical Practice Training for NIH Awardees Involved in NIH- funded Clinical Trials		
2016		NIH	Policy on the Dissemination of NIH-Funded Clinical Trial Information		
2016		NIH	Policy on the Dissemination of NIH-Funded Clinical Trial Information		

Date of	Type of	Agency, if	Description	Link	Notes
Action	Action	applicable	Description	LIIIK	Notes
			Implementation - FAR and OMB Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity		
			Information System (FAPIIS) and Guidance for		
			Reporting and Use of Information Concerning Recipient Integrity and		
2016		NIH	Performance		
2016		NSF	Public Access Policy		
				https://www.acq.osd.mil/dpap/dar	
				s/dfars/html/r20190430/252204.ht	
2016		DFARS	DFARS 252.204-7000 Disclosure of Information Clause Revised	<u>m</u>	
	Update	DFARS	Cyber Reporting and Safeguarding Requirements		
2015	New	DOE	10 CFR Part 810, Assistance to Foreign Atomic Energy Activities		10 CFR Part 810
			Export Administration Regulations (EAR) & International Traffic in Arms		
2015	Update	Government Wide	Regulation (ITAR) Reform		
					I think this is the same as row 124, and not financial
2015	Update	Government Wide	Open Payments/Physician Sunshine provisions of the Affordable Care Act		compliance
				https://www.acquisition.gov/far/4.	
2015	New	Government Wide	Service Contract Act reporting requirements	<u>1703</u>	Labor Hours
			Implementation of the 2011 8th Edition of the National Academy of Sciences		
2015	Update	NIH	Guide for the Care and Use of Laboratory Animals		
2015	New	USPTO	Interim Guidance on Patent Subject Matter Eligibility		
2014		NIH	Genomic Data Sharing Policy		
				https://www.govinfo.gov/app/det	
			Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit		Changed from Financial based on our conversation
2014	New	ОМВ	Requirements for Federal Awards	title2-vol1-part200	eariler this week.
				https://www.congress.gov/113/pla	
2014	New	ОМВ	The Digital Accountability and Transparency (DATA) Act	ws/publ101/PLAW-113publ101.pdf	
			US Governmental Policy for Institutional Oversight of Life Sciences Dual Use		
2014	Update	OSTP	Research of Concern		
2014	New	PHS	The Newborn Screening Saves Lives Reauthorization Act of 2014		
2013	New	DFARS	Cyber Reporting and Safeguarding Requirements		
2013	New	DoD	DFARS 252.204-7000 Disclosure of Information Clause Revised		
			EO 13642 Making Open and Machine Readable the New Default for		
2013		EO	Government Information		
			Export Administration Regulations (EAR) & International Traffic in Arms		
2013	Update	Government Wide	Regulation (ITAR) Reform		
					I think this is the same as row 124 and 165, and not
2013		Government Wide	Open Payments/Physician Sunshine provisions of the Affordable Care Act		financial compliance
	Update	Government Wide	Health Insurance Portability & Accountability Act of 1996 Privacy Rule		
	Update	Government Wide	Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995		
2013	New	Government Wide	Revised Merit Review Criteria		
			Implementation of the American Veterinary Medical Association Guidelines for		
2013	New	NIH	Euthanasia, 2013 Edition		
				https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	
2013	New	NIH	Costing of Core Facilities	e/notice-files/not-od-13-053.html	
				https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	
	New	NIH	Payment Management System Sub-Accounts	e/notice-files/NOT-OD-13-112.html	
9 2013	New	OSTP	Mitigating Risks of Life Science Dual Use Research of Concern		

Date of	Type of	Agency, if	December 1	12.1.	Neter
Action	Action	applicable	Description	Link	Notes
2013	New	OSTP	Increasing Access to the Results of Federally Funded Scientific Research		
2013		OSTP	Open Data Policy, M-13-13, Managing Information as an Asset		
2013	New	USDA	Animal Welfare Act, Contingency Planning		
2012		FDA	Reporting Information Regarding Falsification of Data		
					Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2012 – PL 112- 74,
2012		Government Wide	Gun Control, Prohibition on Advocacy & Promotion		Sec. 218)
			Guidance for Reporting and Use of Information Concerning Recipient Integrity		
2012		Government Wide	and Performance		
					Implementation of First Inventor to File System;
					Inventor Oath or Declaration; 3rd Party Submission
					of Prior Art; Citation of Prior Art; Statues of Limitation
					for Disciplinary Actions; Supplemental Examination;
2012		Government Wide	America Invents Act 2011 Patent Regulatory Changes		Post-Grant Review
2012		NASA/OSTP	China Funding Restrictions		Under PL 112-10 § 1340(2) & PL 112-55 § 539
			US Government Policy for the Oversight of Life Sciences Dual Use Research of		
2012		NIH	Concern		
				https://resources.research.gov/co	
				mmon/attachment/Desktop/ACM	
2012	New	NSF	Award Cash Management Service	Swebinar.pdf	
2012		NSF	Career-Life Balance Initiatives		
2012		USAID	Extension to Acquisitions - Partners Vetting System EO 13224		
			Implementation: Homeland Security/Citizenship & Immigration Services I129		
2011		DHS	Deemed Export Certification for H1B Visitors		
			Nuclear Regulatory Commission – Statement concerning the Security and		
2011		Government Wide	Continued Use of Cesium- 137 Chloride Sources		
2011	Update	NIH	PHS Objectivity in Research		
2011		NSF	Data Sharing Policy		
			FAR - Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) Executive	https://www.acquisition.gov/far/s	
2010	New	FAR	Compensation and Subrecipient Reporting	ubpart-4.14	
2010	New	Government Wide	DFARS Export Control Compliance Causes		
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2010/12/13/2010-	
				30565/federal-acquisition-	
			Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) Flowdown of Debarment/Suspension to	regulation-uniform-suspension-	
2010	Update	Government Wide	Lower Tier Subcontractors (2010; amendment to FAR Subpart 9.4)	and-debarment-requirement	
			Homeland Security/Citizenship & Immigration Services I129 Deemed Export		
2010	New	Government Wide	Certification for H1B Visitors		
			Guidance Regarding Funding in Contracts Exceeding One Year of	https://www.acquisition.gov/hhsa	
2010	New	HHS	Performance	r/part-332-contract-financing	
			Budgeting for Genomic Arrays for NIH Grants, Cooperative Agreements and	https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	
2010	New	NIH	Contracts	e/notice-files/not-od-10-097.html	
2010	New	NSF	Implemented-Public Outcomes Reporting		
2010		NSF	Responsible Conduct of Research Training Implemented		

Date of Action	Type of Action	Agency, if applicable	Description	Link	Notes
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/2010/09/14/2010-	
				22705/requirements-for-federal-	
				funding-accountability-and-	
			OMB Government Directive - Federal Funding Accountability and	transparency-act-	
2010 N	Vew	ОМВ	Transparency Act (FFATA) Executie Compensation and Subrecipient Reporting	<u>implementation</u>	
2010 N		OSTP	Memorandum on Scientific Integrity		
2010 N	Vew	USDA	Misconduct in Science		
2010		Government Wide	FAR and OMB Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System (FAPIIS)		(Compliance with § 872, National Defense Authorization Act of 2009, PL 110-417; as amended, 2010, NIH Implementation 2016)
2009		Government Wide	E-Verify		
2009		Government Wide	Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving		
2009		NIH	Guidelines for Human Stell Cell Research		
2009 (Jpdate	NIH	Trainee Instruction in the Responsible Conduct of Research		
2009 1	New	NSF	Implemented - Post-Doctoral Fellows Mentoring (America COMPETES Act 2006)		Expanded to graduate students in 2024 to address the revision to Section 7008(a) of the American COMPETES Act of 2022 (42 U.S.C. § 1862o(a)) requiring mentoring plan for postdotoral researchers or graduate students supported on the project).
2009	· · ·	USAID	Partners Vetting System - EO 13224		(Et al re: terrorist financing 2009)
2008 N	Vew	DHS	Chemical Facilities Anti-Terrorism Standards (CFATS)		3 ,
	 Jpdate	FDA	Clinical Trials Registry - Mandated Reporting		
	'			https://www.acquisition.gov/far/s	
2008		Government Wide	Code of Business Ethics & Conduct (FAR)	ubpart-3.10	
2008	Vew	Government Wide	Combat Trafficking in Persons		
2008	Vew	Government Wide	Solomon Amendment - Military Recruiting and ROTC Program Access		
0000			NuclearRegulatory CommissionOrder Imposing Fingerprinting and Criminal HistoryRecords Check Requirements for Unescorted Access to Certain		Carting CE2
2008		Government Wide	Radioactive Materials		Section 652
					(Labor, HHS, Education and Related Agencies Appropriations Act of 2008; Division G, Title V,
2008	New	HHS	Certification of Filing and Payment of Federal Taxes	h-congress/house-bill/2764/text	Section 523)
2008		NIH	Policy for Genome-Wide Association Studies		
2008	Indo+s	NIH FDA	NIH Public Access Policy Clinical Trials Registry - FDA Ammendment Act of 2007		
	Jpdate Jpdate	Government Wide	Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995		
2007	Jpdate	Sovernment wide	OMB Implementation Guidance: Confidential Information Protection and		
2007	New	ОМВ	Statistical Efficiency Act (CIPSEA; Title V, E Government Act of 2002)		
2006	New	Government Wide	Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) Executive Compensation and Subrecipient Reporting	https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/BILLS-109s2590enr/pdf/BILLS-109s2590enr.pdf	

Date of Action Action Action Description Link https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2006/11/15/E6- 19199/guidance-for- governmentwide-debarment-	Notes
ocuments/2006/11/15/E6- 19199/guidance-for-	
ocuments/2006/11/15/E6- 19199/guidance-for-	
governmentwide-debarment-	
Guidance for Government-wide Debarment and Suspension <u>and-suspension-</u>	
2006 New OMB [Nonprocurement] (2CFR Part 180 <u>nonprocurement</u>	
2005 New DOE	
2005 New DoEd	
2005 New DOT	
2005 New Government Wide Genomic Inventions Best Practices	
2005 New Government Wide Constitution & Citizenship Day (Consolidated Appropriations Act FY 2005)	
2005 New HHS PHS	
2005 New NASA	
2005 New VA	
Homeland Security Presidential Directive – 12, Common Identification	
2004 New DHS Standards for Federal Employees and Contractors	
https://fsapartners.ed.gov/knowle	
dge-center/library/dear-colleague-	
letters/2004-10-04/reporting-	
Higher Education Act, Section 117, Reporting of Foreign Gifts, Contracts and <u>foreign-gifts-contracts-and-</u>	
2004 New DoED Relationships (20 USC 1011f, 2004) <u>relationships-institutions</u>	
2004 New DOL	
2004 New NIH Model Organism Sharing Policy	
2003 New EPA Directive	
Consolidation of agencies' Government-wide Debarment & Suspension	
2003 Government Wide Common Rule	
2003 New NIH Data Sharing Policy	
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/	
Public Health Security & Bioterrorism Preparedness & Response Act - <u>pkg/PLAW-107publ188/pdf/PLAW-</u>	
2002 New Government Wide Companion to the Patriot Act <u>107publ188.pdf</u>	
Federal Information Security Management Act (FISMA Title III, E Government	
2002 New Government Wide Act of 2002)	
Confidential Information Protection and Statistical Efficiency Act (CIPSEA; Title	
2002 New Government Wide V, E Government Act of 2002)	
2001 New CDC/USDA/APHIS Select Agents & Toxins regulations 7 CFR Part 331 & 9 CFR Part 121	
EO 13224: Blocking Property and Prohibiting Transactions with Persons Who https://www.state.gov/executive-	
2001 New Government Wide Commit, Threaten to Commit, or Support Terrorism <u>order-13224/</u>	
2001 New NEH	
2000 New HHS National Coverage Determination for Routine Clinical Trials	
2000 New HHS/FDA Clinical Trials Registry	
https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
ocuments/2000/12/06/00-	
30852/executive-office-of-the-	
president-federal-policy-on-	
<u>research-misconduct-preamble-</u>	
2000 New Government Wide Federal wide policy for-research	
2000 New Government Wide Federal wide policy <u>for-research</u> 12 1999 Government Wide Data Access/Shelby Amendment	

Date of Action	Type of Action	Agency, if applicable	Description	Link	Notes
				https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	
				e/notice-files/NOT-OD-00-	
1999	New	NIH	Policy on Sharing of Biomedical Research Resources	<u>013.html</u>	
1996	New	Government Wide	Health Insurance Portability & Accountability Act of 1996 Privacy Rule		
				https://georgewbush-	
				whitehouse.archives.gov/omb/cir	Highlighting the ones I need to consider breaking
1995	New	CAS	Office of Management & Budget (OMB) Cost Accounting Standards	culars/a021/fedrega21.html	into narrower categories - ch
				https://www.federalregister.gov/d	
				ocuments/1995/01/25/X95-	
				110125/prohibiting-transactions-	
				with-terrorists-who-threaten-to-	
			EO 12947: Prohibiting Transactions With Terrorists Who Threaten To Disrupt	disrupt-the-middle-east-peace-	
1995	New	Government Wide	the Middle East Peace Process	process	
				https://lobbyingdisclosure.house.	
1995	New	Government Wide	Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995	gov/lda.html	
				-	
				https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guid	
1995	New	NIH	PHS Objectivity in Research	e/notice-files/not95-179.html	
1005		NCE	Disalagura Daligu	https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/stis1996	
	New	NSF	Disclosure Policy	/iin117/iin117.txt	
1994	New	Government Wide	Deemed Exports		
				https://www.govinfo.gov/content/	
				pkg/FR-1994-07-05/html/94-	
	New	NIH	Guidelines for Research Involving Recombinant DNA Molecules	<u>16200.htm</u>	
1994	Update	NIH	Trainee Instruction in the Responsible Conduct of Research		
				https://www.fws.gov/law/nonindi	
				genous-aquatic-nuisance-	
	New	Government Wide	Nonindigenous Aquatic Nuisance Prevention & Control Act of 1990	prevention-and-control-act-1990	
	New	HHS	Federal Policy for the Protection of Human Subjects (Common Rule)		
1989	New	NIH	Trainee Instruction in the Responsible Conduct of Research		